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DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

MEMORANDUM NO. 2019-020

TO: Superintendents
Directors of Special Education
K-12 Principals
Instructional Facilitators/Coaches
District/Building Test Coordinators
K-12 Special and General Education Teachers

FROM: Shelley Hamel, Chief Academic Officer
Kari Eakins, Chief Policy Officer

DATE: February 11, 2019
SUBJECT: Survey for ALT 1 Percent Cap (WY-ALT, ACCESS-ALT)

ALTERNATE ASSESSMENT
DETERMINATION SURVEY

The Wyoming Department of Education (WDE) is hosting a survey
regarding how Individualized Education Program (IEP) teams
determine student eligibility for taking alternate assessments. This
information will be used to inform further testing supports. The survey
should be completed by individuals who work with students with the
most significant cognitive disabilities, including:

» Principals and Administrators

» General, Special, and EL Educators

» School Psychologists

» Speech Language Pathologists

» Occupational and Physical Therapists

» Social Workers and Case Managers

» School Nurses

» Hearing, Vision, and Transition Specialists, and
» Interpreters

The survey must be completed before February 27, 2019.

For more information, contact Kascinda Fleming at 307-777-7489

or kascinda.fleming@wyo.gov.
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